



U.S. Department
Of Transportation
Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

OVERNIGHT EXPRESS DELIVERY

July 2, 2019

Mr. Christopher Frost
Chief Executive Officer
Macquarie Infrastructure Corporation
125 West 55th St, Level 15
New York, NY 10019

CPF 1-2014-5008

Dear Mr. Frost:

During a 2013 inspection, a representative from the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of Title 49 of the United States Code, inspected the IMTT-Bayonne Company's (Respondent) procedures and records in Bayonne, New Jersey.

As a result of the inspection, Respondent was issued a Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV) and Proposed Compliance Order on December 22, 2014. Following enforcement proceedings, a Final Order was issued on November 20, 2015.

Pursuant to the Final Order, Respondent submitted documentation showing it took certain actions to ensure compliance with the terms of the Order on April 23, 2018, and October 1, 2018.

Based on our review of the documentation, it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this NOPV have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration